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Complainant, ) COMIlAMN
V. ))
NRA Institute for Legislative Action )
Senator Robert Packwood, )
Re-elect Packwood Campaign )
Committee )

Respondents. )

COMELAINT OF~ TH II'PON. V q11l

1. This complaint charges that respondent NRA Institute for

Legislative Action ("NRA"), has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act,

2 U.S.C. § 431 et seq., as amended (F"CA or the "Act"), by making corote

contributions prohibited by the FECA.

2. This complaint also chares that rupwp, u 30111,1W Robert
Packwood and the Re-elect Padcwood Camptg Committee ('*Campaign

Committee") have violated the FECA by knowil a corporate
contributions prohibited by the FBCA, and by hing to report certain

contributions and expenditures.

3. Complainant Center for Responive Politlcs ('Center") is a

nonprofit, nonpartisan research og nization k 2rpoated in the State of

Iowa and headquartered in Wasingon, D.C. ta studies the role that money

plays in Federal elections. Foumdd In im, the was designed to study
Congress and examine potentIal Icon that OMM Imw e both its internal

operation and its responsiveness to the AmeLricf patic.



4. ReLpnden Packwood is a Senator in the United Sts Senate,
-~Ire13ni4 the state of Oregon.

5 Cn ie Iis the principlecm
im mfor Senator Packwoodos 1992 re-election campaign.

6. Resp nt NRA is a nonprofit corporation that made expenditures

advxcatimg the defeat of Senator Packwood's opponent, Les AuCoin.

A4P'JCBi STA331 AND REGULATIOENS

7. eCA prwiits any corporatwn from making a ntb utin or
e-a-t- "--in cnmection with any election at which a Senator is to be voted
for, or in conecton with any primary election held to select a caddate for
Sor. 2 US.C. § 441b(a); 11 C.F.R. 114.2(b) For purposes of § 441b, the term
"cauirbufton or expenditure" shall include any direct or indirect payment,

dilk aion, loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money, or any services, or
-1h 9 -g value to any candidate, campaign committee, or political party or

I' -st m., n conecdon with any election to any of the offices referred to
~*A.SCIIOI 2 US&C 441b(aX(2); 11 C.F.R. 114.1(a)(1).

ML Th OPCA 111M'its canIdae and political cmimOt~ fnxn
Setg or reci'n any coribtion proiite by §44M(a).

V-7". Wb; 11 C.J.. 1142(c).

I The PCA ds 6 ndepetkf -A ture" as ane ture
~~U * -- Wcatk e iw g~nor & tof a dearlyiitfdcaiae

m fwihout axye iat or cttt with any candidate, or any
...mimite or "PW c such cMdidfte," aMd %h i "not made in

u~ or a 5111p M~to S~t of, any canidate, or any
-am s or am of sucha. 2 US.C. §431(17); 11

made by any peOnG in Peratdnv consultation, or

-W7i7 h or at th tips or sutmof, a caddthis authorized



or tdui agent, shall be considered to be a

uch c date. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(7)(B).

11. Th -t rqui t of the FECA require that the toal
amount of cnributon from political committees, and expenditures made
to Bmt candidate or committee operating expenses be reported. 2 U.S.C
§434(b); 11 C.F.R. §1043.

GROUNDS FOR COMPLAINT

12. Attached as Exhibit I is an excerpt, dated October 6, 1992, fro
Senator Packwood's diaries, as well the comments of the Senate Select
Committee on Ethics ("Ethics Committee"), as reprinted in Appendix C of the

Summary of the Counsel's Report Regarding Documents Related to the
Investgatio of Senator Robert Packwood (Sept. 7,1995) ("Appendix C") in
which the senator refers to meeting with a representative from the NRA,
saying:

He showed me the piece the National Rifle Association is going
to send out hitting. God, is it tough! It starts right out:.
vote to toes out._ and vote for Senator Bob Packwood.. .1
cannot W you how tough it is. They are going to send it to
90,00 -nembers. And, he said if he has enough mory he's
goig to send it out to 0000 Oregon gun owners, or soumtng
like tat Nw the question is: Are they going to do a second
mailing just befor the postcard about "get out and vote." God,
thing are got in the right direction today. Appendix C at 126
(blanks reflect names omitted on transcript by Ethics
Committee).

13. Regarding the 0c 6, 1992, entry, the Ethics Committee noted
that the passages,

indicate that Senator Packwood was meeting with the NRA and
reviewig their effort against his opponent..Senator Packwood
testified that. .he did not want the press to know about his
negotais with the NRA, and that he was talking with the
NRA about the maIn they were going to send their members.
Appendix C at 126 (emphasis added).
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14. At as ExMhl 2 ib the POAs Report of ComnlcArMM 4,411
By Corporatios and Membership Organizations for the period of April 1,
1992, though June 30, 1992, on ie at the FEC as of September 12,1995.
Exhibit 2 slwws that on May 8, 1992, the NRA spent $20A93 on direct mail to
its membeIs, opposing Les AuCoin, Senator Packwood's opponent in the 1992
Senatorial race.

15. Attached as Exhibit 3 is the NRA's Report of Communication Costs
By Corporations and Membership Organizations for the period of October 1,
1992, through December 31, 1992, on file at the FEC as of September 12, 1995.
Exhibit 3 shows that on October 12, 1992, the NRA spent $22,613 on direct mail
to its members supporting Les AuCoin, Senator Packwood's opponent in the
1992 Senatorial race. Upon information and belief, and given the NRA's
previous expenditures opposing Les AuCoin, the entry was mis-marked, and
the expenditure was made opposing Les AuCoin.

16. Upon information and belief, the expenditures made by the NRA
on or around October 12, 1992, were not independent expenditures. Rather,
they were contributions that were made in cooperation, consultation, or
concert, with, or at the s of, Senator Packwood, his Campaign
C, or his agfts Because r is a corporation, these
.1PdI-12 were arrm nb p by FECA.

17. Upon i1n/ru1ation and belief, respondents Senator Packwood and
the Reelect Pakwood Cipaip Commit! knowingly accepted and failed
to report arooame a .t-.b 1 oi N by the ECA.

18 The Cen. p y urge te Commission to conduct a prompt
and ls I kwiht ft lut th allgaions in this Complaint, to declare
that dv upondwms ha vhli Ow FECA and Commission regulations,
and tompos p-II --C-- kr aGl IL Firely, the Center urges the
Co'm_ m o-i-lawi dw 1dv *Ik * u described above were
nowg ~and willful is ID mandaw e eudan penalties
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ApDendix C of the Summary of the Counsel's Report Regarding DocumeMni
Rllated to the Investigation of Senator Robert Packwood (Sept. 7. 1995

October 6, 1992, Excerpt from Senator Packwood's Diaries.
Comments of the Senate Select Committee on Ethics



COWSSotifn them to the lndlv l who t

aa-* -b ot or to Independent expenditures. HeM
tht if m w"O goLng to have coordinated independent
expfdt" ItIa whLch is wrong, one would not vent any evdew W
aSOICat wLth anyone connected to the group that was do"
inde-enent expenditures. But they did not do any coordinatlos
of inde odent expenditures. They never had any evidence about
the individual nmod and eny potential independent expendituese
nor did t"y destroy any evidence related to this individual.

Ii IC9,WO

Cam back to the office and
net with from the
National Rifle Association at
three o'clock. me
Oe niece the Ntion l Rifle
Association Is aona to send
ogt hittng , God. Ig Lt
tooughi It tartS riaht out:

and

ftos Out 2f COMArs 50fl*
who belies_ made a mLftake

ehe eunaorted your Scond
A--dme-t Right. Vote to toss
out ATe hey auote when
said Conersssmen who wore
sunaorted by the NRA~wor
Vtale . or. if you had n

iit the M 22u

stra t lackat.
, hn. th artilce La The

Vaff"Mego 1402 r C'ofeeuiona_
of a Porm~ a Ramoorter.

I cant,. ell yon how touajF
i t i . T , w -.:! T o a 1 1,n
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ItU's am"nt to ." and there
ar'e ee to a n d downs.
hut w'r~e todaIy.

Dictated throuah Thesdav.
October 5t~h at four o'clock.

Came back to the office and
met with of the WRA.

nd of like the gur kmt !.A
a itofa bragart lhgr hbM

mazy races he sees thei&

about t&e Seate. Noe

tide is trina a_,mt
the NRA. Wit _--re and m~

vi I think nn"reit cm IMe a aL tit~o whor

the aner. it ignet-I--- *m

not sure what will but I Vt

anns amay from veonle. I
think the second -----
defes that right. I'm ke
to her out and I'm
hay to heaor of his Dl - f"

the Dos races adIas

they haey-'t said that far

h*. . CatZhy, Zen aoma to

Again, the deleted passages indicate that Senator Packmoo
was meting with the NRA and reviewing their efforts against he
ooet. In the substituted passage, Senator Packwood distances
himself from the NRA and their goals, and does not mention that
he was counting on the ERA's support.

Senator Packwood testified that he was probably responsible
for deleting the information from the audiotape and substituting
the information that appears in the Cormack transcript, because
he did not want the press to know about his negotiations with the
WA, and that he was talking with the NRA about the mailing tWy
were going to send to their members. The entry that was

126

mE* *~i~ t,~.a E~ajKt

vote for Senator Bob Packwood
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NRA Renort of Communication Costs by
C orations and Membe30hip Or

April I1- June 30, 1992
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lmU... 5tlr. 3Ieouti Diroetor
Ceter for asponaive Politics
132M lt"A Ste ltoWV.
Wasbingtos, D.. 2036

i: MR 4261

Dear MS. Miller:

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 1S, 1995. of
the complaint you filed on behalf of th. Centec for Respoasive
Politics alleging possible violations of the Federal 3lectioa
Campaign Act of 1911, as amended ('the Act) by the Mae senator
Pckwvood and the Re-lect Packvood Comttee. The respondent(s)
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal ilection
Commission tokes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional Information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
Information must be svorn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MRU 4261. Please refer
to this umnber in all future commanications. For your
information, we have attached a bclef description of the
Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Nary L. Takear, Attorney
Central Mforcement Docet

inclosure
Procedures



ftt~L~ONCOMMO

DO I" N.. W

J m -me e i, 7,I, .1., t t e ( 9 )

Wasbingto-. m awl * "

Us MM 4261

Dear ft. stows

Ti. redoral Blection Comissiom reoMived a oh!laint which
indicates that the km-SleCt fachood ;igW C1 o t4 W (1992)
£-Cointt.e) mm , you. atreautor,_ my hav ated the
Federal 9100U O COIp Act of 1971, a meaed ( th Acts).
A copy o5 theplilt is enclosd. We have numbered this
matter W4261. Please refer to this nu er in all future
cot respondeace•

under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that wo actioa should be t ak a inast the Comittee and
YOu as f* * is this matter. PleaSe ubmdit any factual or

Ohich you believe are relevaut to the
-#f this mafttr MT a r iate.

Tttod reapelseo V*C
See r t be

s "4 to *toot&"* with
2 u.S.5 4-lg)*13)(&) vyt* mo

&- a~mew Lathis
&--' 1 ,* the aclose

- 1~1 T~e6Wem r of suCb
Am&sch Coue, to receive any

notificati al 0oinsIcations from the Comission.



If how*0 w qstet oe- g at

complaints*. 7

lanerely,

MCI L. Takerw AttornyCoCal anforceaent oocliet

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



The Noorable eb R eed
2S9 Russll seat OWfice Silding
United Stats 8
ashington, DC 010

ass MRU 4261

Dear Senator PackvoodI

The Federal sectiem Comission received a cOalaint which
indicates that y : have violated the Federal Blection
Capal u Act of 1I7 as amended (ethe Act'). A Copy Of the
colant aem. isf have numbered this matter M 4261.
Please refer to this mber in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the olpOrtunity to demonstrate in
writing that so actie should b en against you In this
matter. Plea" submit aav factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant tote Comi1siom's analysis of this
matter. where emprat** statemets eobmld be submitted under
oath. Tour r --to v$ci should be adssesed to the GenetalCounels officeo th S ubmtted witb days of receipt of

this S ays th

This u n .... l fdideatla in accordance with
2 U.S.C. *4W1(s- S0 4l (ali&) unless you notify
the Colad VW % matter to be MeP"1106 111- ewas91 Ilk this
Matte, I the eclosed

fe *aedte mm~r of suchocaelf a ~~Mcat1 era Ive any
noti fI Cotto catis-0 fromi the Comission.

~'~*



if you have 04" qVMtoRI1S.eo~t w
(202) 219-34. il& A

descriptio 43 -- 6AI

Hac L. Taksar, Attorney
Conral "foccemnet Dockot

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



<AA

TaagN X. Netaka, stie DirectorNationalrifle cl IUloa (ZUstitute for Legislative Action)112S0 Waple$ will
Fairfax, VA 236300

US Rua 4261

Dear ns. Netaksa:

The rederai Election commission received a coiplaint whichindicates that the Ra*tional Rifle Associotion (Insttute forLegislative Actle.) my have violated th Federal ElectionCmbivain Act of 1971.s amSeded ('the Act'). A o of thecoIplaint is Onc lo . We have numbered this matter°m 42 61Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.
Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate inWriting that no action should be taken ageainst the NationalRifle Association (Rastitute for Legislative Action) in thismatter. Please swtt & factual or legal materials which youbelieve are relewe a.t he Commissionts analsfh

, at sm sh be submitted usieroath. Your sould be, to th* emealCounsel'. Off 
O 

b-it V M 4o @ e. othie* nformetio8.
infornation. ,

This matt2 U.8.C. 0 1
the coult
public. It
matter, l~
f Ora sua US tcounsel, an
notifications "A

man Sc oap ta 0,a accordence with
MiAB Iqg. -*()uls noti fy

, th1w y, *$eh6 NteAt eme
ha Aft'. i this! eetbetlag the eaclosed
~r.s aB ~).poeealfebr of &m&bcouse to reCeTve any

c ications from the Commission.

, "%



f au Intacmyn Dcs t

1.C ompllan

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Om, --GJMNM16 ONatM

5, 1 995

Fedra ElectionCmmsn
AMl: Mary L. Taksar, Eaq.

999 E Shtx N.W.
Washibngon D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4261

Der Ms. Takw.

Enlose p find the wwr md mion to dius with Prejudice of the Respondent
Nationl Rifle Association Iutito for L qidive Acton ina am e to t complaint of The
Center for Responive P m the vC w, t with m executed
designto of c me taet.

We mitditmh thisma wll Ibed-nhl Pleas f fine to contact either
myself Or coimnd of recoed R t DowtM at saii w tu mr Iisted above if we
om be of futhr sra th Cd -'--

464d-
Enclosmes: . Respomadeus Araww aid 1M to

2. S of11f

Thzvuouwt: (703) 267-1250
FAx: (703) 267-365



- 3MIII

11250 Waples Mill Road, 5th Floor

Fairfax, VA 22030

(703) 267-1250

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

Counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalt before

the Commission. A

Date

u8sPONfIEN" I s

A-,lI

IrnI IwIrls
aimNo nil

Tanya Metaksa, Executive Director

NRA Institute for Legislative Action

11250 Wap s Kill RooId

a a l, VR 22

Fairfax, VA 22030

n/a

(703)-267-1140

4.
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W.~n, D.C. 2006(202) 8S7044

V.

NRA We for L e A
etal.,

N COMMISSION

) i

)
MUR 4261

) I

) ANSWER and MOTION
) TO DISMISS COMPLAINT
)
)

ANSWER AND MOION TO DISMISS
ChMLAIfANT'S COMPLAINT

MS NOW THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA, Institute for

LcgisItiw Acka by and du q comneL anvd for its answer and in support of its motion to

1. "1N W ItibA dsAs era is a New York not-for-profit corporio M iit

pri tupt 11250WvphsMIH R4I, F~rfax, Virginia 22030-7400. The NRA Iiu ft

far L Agltm u avim asd doh i lj Rifle Association of America and is not a

Fogu Im eaky. NR 6 N Rifle Association of America is a

memb ,-.k~-wiM s ,- -- 0*Iy 3.2 million bonafide "members" as that term is

defined at I CFJ f I0.bX4(w).

2. TIM Nadomd Rifie Ase oariedi dAwekdi is not organized primarily for the pupose of

influeocim~~ diire %w k w of any individual to Federal office.

3. TUP & Ri Auo u din dm it has violated the Federal Election



Imp" , - '3A r"rsA y ~ a p

s, lb.ou prohibited by the FECA to SnMor Robert Packwood or the Re-elect

~d -erio- alleged ur ba oo ekk or at my @11w thm

4. 1I owqulilint ackanwiedgs m puappb 14 ofits crla tha the n c

ofS20,493 inwurd on or about May 8, 1992, and made by th NRA Institdu for

Action was for the purpose of communiating with the orgaiztio'smembership. But vm if

this coat could somehow be c to be an iepednt I ependitu rather than a coat for

Pma b mp it simpy boggles the mind as to hDw an alleged m owcrm

on October 6, 1992, could conceivably taint a tasaction made five months beforehat on May

5,1992.

5. The cominant again acknowledges in paragraph 15 of its complaint that the postal

cost of $22,613 made by the NRA Institute for Legislative Action and incurr on or about

Octobe 12, 1992, wa for the purpoe of com cing with the n t's mPb i.

6. Te Code of Fed e g t provit 1 C.F.R. § 100.8(b) td "the tem

capIndtuION does M ibac the following pay man, giMs or othe thingA of vahwe: (4) iS.A=

iuwxrwed fir gb membesh-I -w02gbmiaou, to be, or by a

coMation to it Mocklldm or executive r adminati e pronnmel, is not an p o_ m o
kIog an the memb i orauation or corporMio is no oganed primarily for the Pupose of

inluencig the nomintio for lction, or election, of any individual to Feder office, ecq*

that tiw cots bwwred by a shi orgmirtoe wi a labor o or by a

W.0 0 iouG , dircty "g to a exres sly adv0crabitg the electem or o

of a Cl"y Idm (ohr dm a cm Ieaaonp p wdly devoted to salc &*,

2



oo,' ^%*r o" *0 w * d

Mom ct exceed $2,000 per elecmno be repred to the Com lon FEC Fro 7 A

~w~ee Ith1 CFAL 5104.6 (Eq ai ddud)

7. RspmdmK Natiml Rifle Asociaio believes, md t fore avers, do do oft

intnm on or abot May$, 1992,m ad October 12, 1992, in opposition Saor Pwkwoors

oppoent wer made for the purpose of provding legitimate, privileged omm icafis by a

meship org1u -I*zam -to its memnbers ad theefore were not prohibitd -or s

contributions within the meaning of the Federal Election C paign Act. Fum e thie

I-utions were dmey mported by the NRA Intitute for Legislative Action in ----- - ith
the provisions of I I C.F.R. § 104.6.

DISCUSSION

Laying aside the fhat dma cop is complaint is based on the wboily k mii

hesay dud some dmmmd c of the Nationel Rifle Assgiation nxt with Sensr

Psekod or his mtff rtgu is r.latio cmpaign of 1992, ad the fit do St r

Pac~odhbnuef hs xw dydiavw toe m=uy of his disries' the -op m - im

eymidetio m Wl ofyibstpruicoessre prohibited- -by the Fedend Elec

Compaign AcL

According to the omplain Lt C for Responsive Politics purports to be a

'Zuekmm8,s ?~edkuod's disy .. a PAC m 's nghtimwe," poi it &EIi. d.
Bin .Vol. XVI NoL 189 0 bur 27,19 qmiq Smaa Packwood's omm"
CDSs m _nthm er 10,1995.



duim."whuy tdCuie hos mvu' dWsI th60c of tha Fediad loE~Ci

Ad Wlm.Ifo Comw b hwb ih do soft wa

IMF for&e pupamle d"Aitpvl d

Accua *g to &c FE)CA 'the am 'neeh xulbC x mb

pOmOa .qmy ioihs elecfio or tid~ of a cleuly idnidfwd ui s NO&

Iiwb ot rge or ca meinwith my "u I --aeor my hwboidi- au ea orso f

su am i~ks not nue in coloert wi, orM attb reamu or uaia of, my

emaiteor my aumirized com Ulmt or ageuK of such cand~w." 2 U.S.C. § 431(17)

Mwfl o= 'apmutiu W1udes (i) my -ubc juyue d' i -ion , aduvm. dqsk
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Oct~er 6. 19~S

Mmy L. TakMr, Require
Office of the General -1seI

Ideral Election Csomsmion
nabirgton, D.C. 20463

RE: M 4260, M, 1. WE 4262

Dear N. Tsksar: 
I

the Fedral Election Cision. iile your letters i
note that my responses are due within 1S days of
recei.pt I wuld like to request a 20 day extension to
submit my responses in these three matters. This
extension is needed so that I may prepare complete
anrs to the charges made.

Thank you for your consideration. In anticipatil
of ymr granting this request. my reeponmes are due on
Otctber 30. 1995.

Sincerely

jro

am



- ~ -~

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
A5SNGTON D.C. 2046J

October 17, 1i0S

fte nosogable iobert Packwood
gaited States Senate
259 Russell suildin
Washington* D.C. 2510

RE: MR 4261

Dear Senator packvood:

This is in response to your letter dated October 6, 199S,

re=sting an extension until October 30, 199S to 
respond to the

complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After considering

the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the

General Counsel has granted the 
requested extension.

1ccordinly, r response is due by the close of business on
October30, Igs

If you have any questions.
(202) 21 -3400.

please contact e at

sincerely,

Alva 3. Smith, Paralegal
Central Enforcesent Docket

Ctof Ow Cam'WSEnl~s AM Amwwe.rwV

VUV6V. TO O AND TOWIOw

a w c -um V X" n am J U E &%*D



Mary L. Tanker, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election CoMMssion
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Tacker:

Re: MUR 4260, MR 4261, MM 4262# NOR 4265

I have your letters regarding various complaints. In
this letter I respond to the allegations.

As an initial matter, I believe it is important to note
one fact comnon to each of the complaints. Each is based
solely on entries fromy diary. As you may know, the diary
itself was the subject of considerable discussion with the
Senate Ethics Committee. Before the FEC uses my diary, for
any purpose, it should be familiar with my testimony
regarding my diary. TWA can be found in the depositions,
which are part of the pblic record, see depositions dated
January 17, 1995 and AM 27, 1995 (sample page are

1. MR 4260 -- the Auto Dealers complaint

The complaint til d in the abov-captioned case
ags that sy campaign impoperly consulted on

aseuit cn~uced by, and
theefore v" -ie contributions from,

the Autowil Delets and Drivers for Free Trade
PAC ('AuN bile Dealers"). The complaint is
baseless b the facts contained in it do not

t the made. go violation occurred
and the C ion should dismiss this matter
promptly.

oi:



EThis coi? aint charges that there m
Lo7 h gemisaiblel mmatation or coordination W". -k

_ pergin asoasted with my 1992 Senate c~t
ilia the 414atile Dealers. The complaint sa"e
that the I1tobile Dealers made independent
exp tures of $65,539 in the form of telephone
banks supportnJ my candidacy between October 27,
1992 and November 2, 1992.

The only evidence of alleged improper contact is
an excerpt from my diary that has been made
public. The diary entry is from March 20, 1992.
It states, in part: 'Apparently the Automobile
Dealers are willing to do some spending against
AuCoin.'

As demonstrated by the enclosed affidavit from
Elaine Franklin, my chief of staff and campaign
manager who is referred to in the diary entry, and
by my testimony before the Ethics Committee, there
was no consultation, coordination or other
impermissible contact between us (or anyone
associated with my campaign to the best of my
knowledge) and the Automobile Dealers regarding
the October 27, 1992 to November 2, 1992
expenditures which are the subject of this
complaint. Affidavit of Elaine Franklin, at
par~agh 4.

. : ftferal election law defines an independent
eq t~ure as an expenditure expressly advocating
the election or defeat of a clearly identified
cmi4dite that is made "without cooperation or
cuttation with any candidate, or any authorized

t_ e or agent of such candidate,* and which
0=i uaede in concert with, or at the request or

lt of, ay candidate, or any authorized
--- tm or agent of such candidate." 2 U.S.C.
Sectid 431 (17).

DI XC: I do not recall the conversation the
diO wy nt rellocts that I had with Elaine
1rss s. N we, the activities discussed in

thb 4$ury entry did not happen. There were no
ceA- r these expenditures that would
Y-....te 2 U.S.C. Section 431 (17). Franklin

4 tt* wit ptgrah 4.



W

A fair reading of the complaint itself mae *leer
there wa no violation of the Federal Ileftim
Campaign Act or the Regulations. First, the
Automobile Dealers did nL do some spending
against AuCoin.0 (emphasis added). There is no
charge in the complaint, and no evidence in their
reports filed with the Commission, that the
Automobile Dealers ever spent any money against
AuCoin (the complaint itself notes the independent
expenditure was a phone bank in SU2PPXL of my
candidacy). To my knowledge, there was no
spending against AuCoin. Packwood affidavit
paragraph 4; Franklin affidavit paragraph 3.

The second piece of evidence that there was no
violation is the timing involved. The Automobile
Dealers' spending that is the subject of the
complaint began in October 1992. The diary entry
upon which the complaint is based took place in
March 1992, some seven months earlier, and prior
even to the conclusion of the Democratic primary
to select a candidate to run against me. There
was no improper coordination in this case. In
fact, it would be impossible (and certainly
counterproductive) to coordinate or consult before
a Democratic nominee was even selected.

Therefore, the cooperation or consultation,
request or suggestion that allegedly poisons this
in dent expenditure never happened. This
complaint was filed only because of an entry from
my diary about activity that never took place
which was written seven moths before the election
it supposedly would have influenced.

While the wording of the diary entry is
unfortunate, the complaint is not about any
activity that violated the Act. Accordingly, this
matter should be dismissed.



2. MUR 4261 -- the National Rifle Associatice
complaint

For the reasons set forth below, the cmlaint is
without merit and must be dismissed by the FWC.

E&S: The complaint charges that my& cmpaign
committee accepted illegal corporate contributions
in the form of independent expenditures that the
Center alleges were not independent, as a matter
of law. These expenditures were made by the
National Rifle Association's Institute for
Legislative Action (NRA's Institute"), a
membership organization constituted as a nonprofit
corporation. The complaint includes as an
attachment the NRA's Institute's "Report of
Communication Costs by Corporations and Membership
Organizations= showing two expenditures against
Les AuCoin, my opponent in the 1992 general
election. I Both expenditures are reported by the
NRA as communications with the organization's
"members."

DISCUSION: In filing the complaint, the Center
was apparently unaware that federal election law
permits membership organizations to mail partisan
communications to their members. 11 C.F.R.
Sections 100.8(b) (4), 114.3(a) (2), 114.3(c) and
114.7(h). wAny cost incurred for any
camncation by a membership organization to its
ser ... is not an expenditure ...a so long as
an FEC Form 7 is filed. 11 C.F.R. Section
100.8(b) (4). Since the Center itself attaches the
=A Institute's required form, it is self-evident
there is no violation.

For the record, although not dispositive in this matter
w), the first e1aeuditure cited in the complaint came on
092, in a0- of the Oregon primary in which Mr. AuCba

~oc1at ... , Thiwezpn ditare cannot. be called aw- ,
| on beha of me or my campaign committee, especially
* diary entry attached to the complaint concerns an
t, 1992 seietio.

~i4'~' ~-*



fth AM specifically permits oryanizatiovs oo
the 3aiW. Institute to mail to its members the
commumications, even if partisan, that are the

W subject of this complaint. 11 C.F.R. Beotic,114.3(a) (2) and 114. 7 (h). There is no alleqtt
that the comunications do not meet the
requrments of the regulations, and it is my
belief that they did comply with 11 C.F.R Section
114.3(c).

SON: The law does not consider the
communications at issue a contribution or
expenditure on behalf of the candidate supported
or opposed; such communications are not considered
independent expenditures, and there is no
prohibition on showing such communications to a
candidate. Id. Accordingly, there are no grounds
for this complaint and it must be dismissed.

3. MUR 4262 and MUR 4265 -- the Phil Gramm complaints

After reviewing the allegations, the facts and the
law, it is apparent that the sole reason this
complaint was filed was that I made an statement
in a publicly released diary entry. Since no
actual violation of law occurred, the Commission
must dismiss this matter.

The complaint attaches reports to the Federal
BElection Commission from the National Republican
Senatorial Committee (N"RSC") indicating that

' $96, S0 in mn-federal funds were transferred to
. the Oepm Iepublican Party in 1992. Such

- -.%transfers are permissible under 11 C.F.R. Section
.,- 102.6,(a) (1) (ii) ('Transfers of funds may be me

without limit on amount between or among a
national party committee, a State party committee
andwor any subordinate party committee whether or
not ty are political committees ... and whether
or not such committees are affiliated.') and 11

* . C.F.R. Section 110.3(c) (1) ('The contribution
limitations of 11 C.F.R. Sections 110.1 and 110.2
shall not limit the transfers of funds between
party committees of the same political party.').

a technial mtter, the Conciliation Agreement in
~VAN** a state party vendor,, Robeson Marketing

* the tate party's consent, did use $1,670
'.*~~~out to pay for a federal account

Shabeen fully conciliated in MUR 3S24,
I ar $*yam involved with my re-election committe

the .' aft _,,m were involved in it.



my statement before the Senate Ethics Co At
explais that entry. Both major parties 8 :,-
f t transfers of both federal and na=.....
dol areto their respective state parties to
assist with party building activities, as
permitted by federal and state campaign laws.
This party building activity helps all candidates
who run on the party's ticket in a given election.

In conclusion, these complaints should be
dismissed for two reasons: first, we did not
violate the Federal Election Campaign Act, and,
secondly, the diary entry is explained by my
testimony before the Senate Ethics Committee.

Snce4,

BOB PACKWOOD



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHiNt ION, D.C. 20463

Janudy 18s. 199 1

TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY. Lois G_ Lemern
Associate Gen al ounsl

SUBJECT: MUR 4261
National Rifle &ssociation of America Institule for Lgislative Action
Motion to Dismiss

L BACKGROUND

On September 15, 1995, the Cener for Responsive Politics ("CRP') filed a

complaint alleging that in 1992 the Natonal Rif Association of America htiute for

Legilativc Action ("NRAILA") violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b by pendWg $43,106 on

member communications that were mc i in cooperaion, comultation, or concer

with, or at the suggestion of, Senator R et P or d R&ec Packod

Cu pgn Committee ("the Packwood Ciw ec"). Atsame not 1. CRP states t the

expen re made by NRAILA were mu ihpemleu expenditures LMw to €ordm-tio

an consultation with Senator Packwood, the Packwood Committee, or Senator

PkI** od's agents and thus, cositid 11.d UP 116 -o0ntrbutions. TIe

compWint also alleges that the Packwod CwUee FknWingy acceped corpoat

conriutions in violation 2 U.S.C. § 44bTmm e umeoite fpaied o report the

conitribuxtions in violation of 2 U. S.C. § 434. T1U bees cie cmaint are excerpts

Ce-rf a 0 A

WE

|
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wASO4'%CTOk DC Aft

TO.11 lainmx 5. 8mistcmr . 18

mU. N3~OP3 V. #'mI J ROS

3M*S. JANUARY 23. 1996

SUSJM Ct nus 4261 - - To YEm OZ8SIca
DA2W J/di 1 18. 1995.

I" above-captiooed 4ocut me circulated to the

Comial"m0@81 TobureAv Ja=rv 18, 1996 at 11:00

Ojectieats) hoe been received from the

Cemiom-rls) as 1841doted by the Smts) checked blewt

CeMIsm imc likese

Vinissmr UUllet ___

SCesmssinmr 3me l _______

cosmisssemr iearry ______

cinAlsoiemer Potter

comissioer "em

fts rotter will be placed on the eetmin agenda

g ot J 30. 1996

'ii e Ify us Ube will represent your Division before

OR this Matter.
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ze r t Dlot. !t6 r,al Counselm .. tt. i1e-. s ive Actionn250 S us U1e 5th FloorFairfaz, VA 2830

R3: MIR 4261
Dear at. Dmlut:

this lettt is in rfereace to the INotice to Disaiss the8laat th att" on behalf of the Ma Zt,tute fog
e. matter. 00 Jaary 30.the * t. is dm ecded to deny the notion to Dimiss thecowlaimt.

If You have am questions. please contact Mary AMO&azUer, the attmey assigned to this matter.

Sincerely.

Lawrence It. Noble
General Comael

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

f"m-ma n
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GEMNAL COUNSUS RVEORT

L DMOD(XUCIMP-N

The cases Nolid below have been identified as either sle or of low

priorty tased upon evaluation under the Enforceunt Priority Systm

(P This is rport is submitted to recommend that the Commission no

-nger puru ese

EL. CASES gECMMIND M FR CtOkURE.

A. Cam Not Wauilng Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Bt d~e the Commi- sso

EM ws rm 11 Wkdify pendf a which, due to the length of t&ir

pemlemcy in mavte "us or te loe prri of the issues raised in the

11mte us rlative to ad brsnl pen fa ~re the Commission, do not

Warru~ folbur eqwb dzaue enra nfremn Docke(CMD
eva816-es =0 k um r =mft Commissionpproved criteria which

resf in a m laUltgof Ph ee e

Closing such case permifts the

pemikior Neow E t reie, we have idenifie 25 case which do



o me the not!w.

k StikCam
Efeive et relies upon the timely pursuit of c and

referrals to ensure compliane with the law. Investigations GNing tity

more remote in time usualy require a greater commitment of resourcs,

rimarily due to tw fact that the evidence of such activity becomes more remobe

and comequently more difficult to develop. Focusing investigative effor on

more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the

electoral process and the regulated community.

i

i. - , - tarn ( m cmq m ., c . @

C. taM 4M fr C Pa a&k. r - -
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, , , . ' i! - - - -% ' • . . . :, - ..

IN, ~ I ti-64h-M v~iamakuonwcwd

Was .s... Dad far a in t period of timP to ronde them le

12 m not worthy of uh actM and merit cloUre -4

We r ecam emd At the r mn o exercise i Pro@CUr dicr-tion

aMd d&et cloue of he cas misd below, effecfive April 1,1997. Coin these

cases s of this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necsary

time to prepe do lts an d case files for the public record.

.A.t -I l p



A.DeClin to Opus a MmR clan t*e fwhefetv Apri 1,1997, AMd

approve I 'Inm appialetters In ** m0 Mswkd mWaWWIr

1. Pre-MUR 322

2. Pre4U 334

3. PFeMUR 335.

B. Take no action, close the file effective April 1,1997, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters:

1. MUR 4139

2. MUR 4150

3. MUR 4257

4. MUR 4258

5. MUR 4260

6. MUR 4261

7. MUR 4262

8. MUR45

9. MUR4272

10. MUR 4279

11. M[R 4284

12. MUR4M

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

MUR 4347

MUR 4354

MUR 4367

MUR 4371

MUR 4373

MUR 4374

MUR 4375

MUR4377

MUR 4379

MUR 4383

MUR 4384

MUR433

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

MUR 4390
MUR 4391

MUR 4393

MUR 4397

MUR 4405

MUR 4411

MUR 4414

MUR 4418

MUR 4421

MUR 4448

/00
L*wrave M.No
Ceml Counsd



amu - VUDUAL L-SOTIOIM CKOaZmUZOU

f t"e MUter of

Mf-x a-t P-iority
IgMda Domint #297-14

Is MarJorie W. Smns, recording secretary for the

Federal loction Cowissioc executive session on March l,

1997, do hereby certify that the Comisesion decided by a

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions with respect

to the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a MUIR, close the file
effective April 1, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
matters:

1.

2.
3.

Pre-MgR 322;
Pre-Mzr 334;
Ire-mDR 33S.

5. Take no action, close the file effective
April 1, 1997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters:

Ma 4139;
urnt4150,
ma R4257:
Mmt4256,
ma 4260;
Ma 4261:
Ma 4262:
MR 4265;
M 4272;

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

UM 4279;
Ma 4264:
Ma 4332:
UM 4347;
UM 4354;
WM 43671
Su 4371:
Ma 4373;
UM 43741

(*ontinued)

* ~,. &

~

-! R -. 4 4X (iTX4



agw23 3.07

1. Um 437So
20. Ml 43771
21. UM 43791
22. UWi 4303;
23. NU 43541
24. aMM 43i;
2S. NUR 4390;
26. UR 4311;

27.
25.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

U- 4397;
N 4405;
NUR 4411;
M 4414;
UM 4415,
Ut 442 3

UMt 4448.

Conissioners Aikens, Zlliott, McDonald, NaGarory,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

(jariJorio W. Rimos.
Secretary of the Comission

-4,

Date



PWEAL LUCK)NCOMMISSION

Apil I, 199

yiM CsoWp Examd o E

1320 191h Stret, N.W.
Wa~onDC 20036

RE: MUR 4261

Doo Mr. CooperX#J

On , eptenilr 13,199, the Femi El Commioa e E S. Miller's

ccnplaI allegn cu n violt of the Fedel Electio Act of 1971, as
um"de ("fth Act").

Af cc msiedm th .. -- -- of this nuter, the Ce3iaso eurcied its
pmuioria discetim s rae usett m in the mate. This c€ was evalied o1bectvely

rlaive to a ed= m d on the Cm i docke in liglm ofl the 16 on tl ncord

the ri i of t .M cm, * t orunt of time tha ablP t Cmim
d.SuidW o1 elm *a ft is imaion April 1, 1997. Tlm w wIl become put ofd

- uwd wim 30s s

71e Act Mewm pu toseek judiia rview ofd the Ci4u*u 1 isiu of
this action. g 2 U.&C. f 437(gXaXS)

Cenra EatucemntDocket

C.b ~uCgxiwims~i~ ion A.WSU'.UMV



-EWA...4 COMM

ft-Eb N ,,..4C p C (1992)

I301 WioN A, 14W, SW 300
"Id DC 20015

RE: MUR 4261

Der Mr. WBrwn:

On Seobu' 20, 1995, d Fedl l Cmisom fied you ofa mlaiu
Ipng c Wro vloidw (dh FbedUU Elecim Cinuisi Act of 1971, as mm pi-1 A cop

C" Aft omuidria the ciruastacs of this mte, e Commson e is its

(N prosec mn n &seti m to taie no action at fte t-El acks Canqip ommtte
(1992) mud you, as mmr. Thi ca was evalumatd oeve i to cMh r3 on
tC Commumft doct In lig& ofthe f i m he d the reliv uifirue Of

01 the case, amo the aoe of time d ha se th Commission deemid ow wcose its file
in this mOat n ApHl 1, 1997.

, The mnfl' :iP lvismis of2 U.SC. 1 437gaX12) a. lone aply aMd ms

vithin 36d~SS a sw *w11 led-"e
I f you wuto~it y l rIsp iabtapsrntedlre cord, las. e do so

as soon as h Wbikde file my be plbed an the plic modNIer mc ofy o
Ad-itio., eI! m, y wIumisslhk im m wM be adiud * d pli oW d ,when

, received

ifyou hae -y q! l c om ct Jeier I.emy at (202) 219.3400.

Sincrely,

F.A Aduw Tuley

Cw E e - -Ie, Docet

Cf*W O COuMu.OS 4 Amwvsaw



Ane iM b Bw hb& af
P.O. Box 91195
VWa 1whngenDC 20M90119"

RE: MUR 4261

Dew Senmr a

On Sre 20, 1995, the F193 loi Cedoal Maim i 1m ified you of a m 1-alleging ceaMin vo Federal F EdmIbEim C a i Act of 1971, as made A copy
owncoplant vm mndwiii d~ ot ifica-io

C After considering the no - of this num , the Cammission exrcid its
Pr ~ osecutorial ducaa to take so action apina ymOnl Tis cm wa evalowd ---*--,t'-Iwrelative to othe maOMen an the Co emis docket In ght of the informatin on the reo
the relative sipafims Ae amnd the of time tha m e t
detemlmed to clos its file ulihts Iaon.Ail 1, 1997.

The -_--_---a- -- s'-"ms o2 U.S.C. # 437*aXI2) o ofgr W this mater
is nlow puMbc. 3in ~ ~ g h nnl file mtbeowplaced t Rigid
within 30 dmv^ a~ I~* S Im In,~o -Amss IsI-
If you wish an Isgdlic fe4mrft pion so.-) as soon as psib L,*ft wbpm n te ;psc mmd prico to rmpt ofyaaditonm mIs- wmiM e !I1-W win he" Md t t ic m d wben

r . received.

I eocn( 2



Natls0 Rifle Au eiis America
11250 Wapws Ml Road
Faix VA 220

RE: MUR 4261

Dear Mr. Dowlut:

On S nmr 20, 199, the Fedeal Eection mifid Tama K- M hum,
Executive Dector of NRA-MLA, of a c alleging cera violatios f Fedel
Et Cum aip Act of 1971,as mended- A copy of* cmlat vs encs e dwith dit

notfcation.

After coans-rin cicum tnces of this mter, the Commiion exercind its

proecutorial diceinto tae o action against th*atun RifleAAssocatio* (intiftutefor
Legislative Acuton). This e was evalumed objtve rdatmive to -l 1 Im on the
Commmis dokeL In lint of thde infomation on th recd, the refive i of tie
cae, an the mom ottime that hs elapsd the Conmmion d e mined to cloae it file in
this mman April 1, M9.

Thn c a s mOf2 USC. f 437&X12) no lo~ a b m r

is now pdbhc !*d a u n i a be Owsed a Iic acid
within 30 d this codd *mr at my time loing cti AM of t mi ' vol.
If you wish to sm yit mr oo o e mtnimbsloa r on the plAac c le do so
as soon asm Wiie i fie ma beph es td i e@w pn o eui of yaw
additiomi maa v punmibe submissions will be adidd to the p cor when
received.

If you hbve mny qu , ple oat Jem nifer Hewy at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

F. And" Twtq
Uponewisny; Att11morneiy

C ek~rdw Aw COMwuM Ios mo b4"uwhwwy



,Nmh aKALI m, ~C 2 3 97

W- CLOSED vrW^ VAinm V~m I. tf
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CLOSE
Apr14, 1997

Federal Election Con
ATTN: Mr. F. Andrew Turley, Supevisng Attonmy
Central Enforcenmt Dock t
'J99 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4261; Comments for ]memem PFble ,ewd

Dear Mr. Turwl.

I have received yar lette of Ap1 1, 1997, whra you advise duta li of the
information on the record, the r *a'I'c -= of the case, d themmo offm that has
elapsed, the Coumm detmbd to choe fNe is ts mur [MUR 4261) om April 1, 1997."
Akhough the NRA atiam fr Legitfre Actim is p tmmd o receive this mw, I comm he
but wonder why it took the Con1 ovm I aam&s to mive at this c baed upom
the folowing facnd M ..

r MUR 4261 me erd I a - S-peu 15, 1995, by m
known as The CAMer fhr l eabis (ad- C Y) -a dht the NRA h s t
for Legislative Aciom ("NRA-A") viud thFd £ m CaiWa V Act, 2 U.S.C..
431. e seq.. a ybaud qt0dheC. re m iss hew Ualed
States Se at Robot Pm*wamos huEb Ox fl 5, 1995, NRA-ILA fid wh the
r mmu m Ammer and Wm "o DiiCo~~. 8 - c bwral rSAG Crta
provisions ofthe CmiwS W* ot1 a e..whd that tI de cmdectd ofiby
Center was pcn-" NMA cvsu& ika A - , mi poisg am tha Seorw
Packwood hiMbdpbkfn a k m d t my met w . Wbh theme two fims
alone should have wurd the e d 1 ithe Centrs coqlmt, the NRA was
notified by the C44m Feotumy 2, 1996 do the MatM to Dimm had ben deied e
January 30, 1996.

'Zukam. "acwd's Ainy... a PAC mimrs we" MftI InLL---

&rter~, VoL XVI, No.1it Sq-- m 27, 1995, 90066 inaerwoo SOL-s -1;o
CBS's "Face the N at-m, q -"" 1 ....

.1



Federal Election Co mniuio
ATTN: Mr. F. Andrew Turley
April 4, 1997
Page 2

It is both interesting and ironic that at the same time the Commission was refusing to dismniss
MUR 426 1, Kent Cooper, the FEC's Assistant Staff Director for Public Disclosure,
was apparently negotiating to become the new Executive Director of the Center.2 I am
particularly troubled that a high-ranking staff menber of the Federal Election Commission
apparently was engaged in employment discussions with an organization that had current matters
pending before the FEC while he may have been in a position to exert influence over the FEC's
enforcement actions. I am also curious as to whether the lure of private sector employment with
the Center for Responsive Politics for Mr. Cooper may have played any role in the decision of the
FEC to deny the motion to dismiss such a patently frivolous claim.

Notwithstmding this apparent conflict of interest, however, I will once again - for the
public record - categorically deny that the NRA Institute for Legislative Action violated any
provision of federal law in connection with Senator Packwood's 1992 reelection campaign. Me
Center plainly conceded in paragraphs 14 and 15 of its complaint that the transactions coMlained
of involved reportable costs incurred by the NRA Institute for Legislative Action for the purpose
of commancating with NRA mubers, Such an expense of corporate funds is not only
constitutinl protected speec but is also recognized as a specific exception to the gtenal
prohibition against the making of corporate canpaiga expeditue by both the Federal Electon
Campaign Act, and by the Federa Election um in pronmlgating implementing
regulations to the Act contained in title I I of the Code of Federal Regulations.

The complaint brought by the COer for Responsive Politics evidences a claim so
completely and utterly devoid of mrit, and of mh a frivolous nature that, had this action bem
brought before a federal court, this orga-iztio vmwu have sought sanctions under Rule I I of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure agaist both the Center and its Executive Director. In
closing, it is not srprisg that the Com*imo has "determined to close its file on this matter."
What is amazig is that it has taken over 1S meths and the expenditure of untold amounts of
taxpayer dollars for the Conmisiom to reach this decision.

E~x~e~.~tive or

2COUof o A , AdW A PW,- smb 0, 996
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